EFYGE::

Epping Forest Youth Council

Enping Forest Youth Council
Tuesday, 10th January, 2017

Agenda

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Epping Forest Youth Council, which will be
held at:

Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Tuesday, 10th January, 2017

at7.00 pm .
Glen Chipp
Chief Executive
Democratic Services R Perrin Tel: (01992) 564532
Officer Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel:
01992 564532
Members:

Youth Councillors J Adams, D Bacheta, C Brooks, M Chick, C Collins, S Copeman, B Dilek,
B Doyle, Z Foster, A Freeman, A Gohil, S Halcrow, J Hammant, A Hantig, N Honey,

R Hughes-Franklin, F Jordan, J McNulty, L Nakimuli, R Singh, M Sonny-Warren,

A Theodorou, O Upson, A Whelan and A Yaman

Youth Councillors are reminded of the need to contact Diane or Louis if they are
unable to attend a meeting

1. CONFIRMATION OF CHAIRMAN & VICE-CHAIRMAN

At the last meeting it was agreed that Finlay would chair this meeting. Samuel would
be Vice-Chairman.

2, APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. MINUTES (Pages 5 - 22)
To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Youth Council are correct.

4, COUNCILLOR H KANE, LEISURE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES PORTFOLIO
HOLDER

Councillor H Kane, the Leisure and Community Services Portfolio Holder would like to




Epping Forest Youth Council Tuesday, 10 January 2017

10.

11.

12.

13.

speak to the Youth Councillors about her responsibilities and Portfolio.
NHS NELFT POSITIVE MENTAL HEALTH PROJECT

A presentation from Emma Selby and Chyna Desveaux regarding the NHS NELFT
Positive Mental Health Project.

THE HIGH SHERIFF OF ESSEX - MRS L J ROLFE JP

The High Sheriff has asked to meet the Youth Councillors, hear further information
about the MilLife project and to explain her role as the High Sheriff of Essex and the
National Crimebeat Awards.

SCHOOL UPDATE

Youth Councillors to report on any updates from their schools.

YOUTH COUNCIL CUP

Di to explain about the Youth Council Cup.

SUGGESTION BOXES

Louis to report.

SOCIAL MEDIA

Sam Copeman to report on Social Media — Instagram.

SUBMISSION FORMS

To consider any new submission forms received and to give updates on any previous
submission form.

BUSINESS FOR NEXT MEETING
Items raised by Youth Councillors for consideration at future meetings:

Transport for young people;
Cyber Bullying — Toot Toot App;
Drug & Alcohol Misuse;

Stop cuts to the NHS;
Weapons in schools/colleges;
First Aid for young people; and
Bullying Awareness

Di to update on a way forward for some of these items.
ANY OTHER BUSINESS

(a) Notices by Diane;



Epping Forest Youth Council Tuesday, 10 January 2017

(b) Notices by Louis;
(c) Any other Notices; and
(d) Youth Councillor Notices.

14. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting will be held on Tuesday 7 February at 19.00 — 21.00 at
the Civic Offices.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3

EFYGE::

Epping Forest Youth Council

MINUTES
Committee:  Epping Forest Youth Council Date: Tuesday, 6 December
2016
Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Time: 7.00 -9.00 pm
High Street, Epping
Members N Honey (Chairman), F Jordan (Vice-Chairman), C Brooks, A Freeman,
Present: A Gohil, J Adams, M Chick, C Collins, S Copeman, B Doyle, Z Foster,

S Halcrow, J Hammant, A Hantig, J McNulty, R Singh, M Sonny-Warren,
O Upson, A Whelan, A Yaman, D Batcheta and L Nakimuli

Apologies: B Dilek, R Hughes-Franklin and A Theodorou

Officers D Butler (Youth Engagement Officer) and L Walton (Youth Engagement
Present: Assistant)

Guest Councillor H Whitbread and Sarah Joy-Maddeaux (Essex County Council)
Present

1. CONFIRMATION OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING

It was noted that Nina would be Chairman and Finlay would be the Vice Chairman for
this meeting.

The Youth Councillors had agreed the attached rota of Chairman/Vice- Chairman for
their term of office.

Nina welcomed guest speakers District Councillor Holly Whitbread and Sarah-Joy
Maddeaux from the ‘You Are Hear Project’.

Nina explained the role of Chairman as follows;

To ensure the meeting runs smoothly;

To conduct business in the order set out in the agenda;

To keep discussions focused on the item as set by the agenda;

To ensure the topics meet the aims of the Youth Council’s manifesto;

To make sure that a decision has been reached before going onto the next
item on the agenda;

o To allow everyone to speak and be heard; and

e To make sure a record of all decisions were kept.

Finlay reported the duties of a Vice chairman include;
e Helping the Chairman in anyway possible;
e Preparing for meetings;
o Assist with taking names of people wishing to speak; and
o Escorting guest speakers to and from the venue.

Page 5 1



Epping Forest Youth Council Tuesday, 6 December 2016

2, FORMER YOUTH COUNCILLOR H WHITBREAD

Councillor H Whitbread advised that she had been a former Independent Youth
Councillor from 2008 — 2011, representing the Epping area. She had chosen to be a
Youth Councillor due to her interest in politics and debating, mostly enjoying taking
part in the annual Youth Conferences. The EFYC held these conferences which saw
young people representing several schools and colleges throughout the district,
come together to discuss issues affecting them.

Councillor H Whitbread also advised that she had enjoyed some time working at the
Houses of Commons as a Parliamentary Caseworker for a Conservative MP and
Minister from 2015 — 2016.

She had been elected as a District Councillor in May 2016 and represented the
Epping Lindsey & Thornwood Common Ward. As a District Councillor she sat on a
number of committees including Select Committees for Governance, Resource and
Communities, Area Planning Sub-Committee East and the Constitution Working
Group. She had been elected as a Epping Town Councillor in May 2015 for a four
year term and currently sat on their Planning Committee.

Councillor H Whitbread encouraged the Youth Councillors to speak up about the
concerns and issues that young people were facing and not to be shy to put these
issues to the District Councillors and other relevant service providers.

3. YOU ARE HEAR PROJECT

Sarah Joy-Maddeaux from Essex County Council Essex Record Office attended to
speak about the ‘You Are Hear Project’. This was an Essex Sound and Video Archive
Project that aimed to digitise and catalogue heritage recordings from the Essex
Sound and Video Archive, and then share them to encourage people to develop their
sense of place. Benches were being installed to play recordings from the Essex
Sound and Video archive and had been funded through the Heritage Lottery Fund,
The Essex Heritage Trust and The Friends of Historic Essex.

Sarah advised that the Essex Record Office were looking for volunteers to:

Review existing recordings in the archive;
Select clips for the benches;

Edit audio clips for the benches;

Decide on a location for the bench; and
Help organise the installation.

Youth Councillors that were interested in supporting the project were Blake, Oliver,
Jude, Suzannah, Ashwin, Finlay, Davin, Jess, Marley, Abigail, Jacob, Nina & Adam.

Further information could be found online at www.essexsounds.org.uk

4. MINUTES
RESOLVED:
That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 November 2016 be taken as a
correct record subject to Item 252 - Youth Council Elections and the inclusion

of ‘Forest’ when mentioning Epping Forest College.

Regarding the agenda;
Page 6 2


http://www.essexsounds.org.uk/

Epping Forest Youth Council Tuesday, 6 December 2016

Officers asked that the EFYC logo on the agenda be amended to the new logo, that
Councillor Holly Whitbread had been invited to this evenings meeting and future
meetings were now to start at 19:00.

The following amendments had been requested for future meetings as follows;
Youth Councillor D Bacheta not Batcheta;

Youth Councillor M Chick not M J Chick; and

Youth Councillor Z Foster not Z G Foster.

5. CONSTITUTION

Di advised that the Constitution set out the principles, rules and protocols for the way
in which the Council conducts its business. It included the processes by which
decisions were made and set out who was responsible.

ACTION — All Youth Councillors to read the Youth Council’s Constitution and come
back with any questions at the next meeting on Tuesday 10 January 2017.

6. SCHOOL UPDATE

Di advised that this was an opportunity for Youth Councillors to feedback any
information from their schools and colleges.

Davenant Foundation School - Finlay reported that the EFYC’s Positive Mental
Health Project, the MiLife Roadshow had been delivered to pupils in Years 7, 8, 9 &
10 at Davenant School on Wednesday 30 November 2016 and it had been well
received by students and teachers.

Debden Park High School - Ashwin reported that DPHS were fundraising in school
for a charity called Shelter through cake sales and games. The charity aimed to raise
awareness of homeless people in the area and would use the funds raised to support
these people.

Epping St Johns School - Marley and Annabelle reported that ESJ was supporting
the Operation Christmas Child campaign, which included filling boxes of goods to be
sent to children and young people in deprived areas of the world. The ESJ boxes
would be making their way to the young people of Zambia. Further information could
be found on Operation Christmas Child at www.samaritanspurse.org/what-we-
do/operation-christmas-child

Annabelle reported that ESJ had been having issues with school buses and students
behaviour on buses.

ACTION — Nina to speak to the Epping St Johns Student Leadership Team about
resolving this issue.

King Harold Academy - Adam reported that he and Lisa had taken part in a
Remembrance Day speech at their school, as part of a day to raise funds in support
of the Royal British Legion. Adam advised that over £1000 had been raised in total.

Roding Valley High School - Samuel reported that he attended a school council

meeting earlier in the day and had spoken about his new role as a Youth Councillor.
The other school council members and teachers were fully supportive of EFYC work.

Page 7 3


http://www.samaritanspurse.org/what-we-do/operation-christmas-child
http://www.samaritanspurse.org/what-we-do/operation-christmas-child

Epping Forest Youth Council Tuesday, 6 December 2016

9.

Raajveer and Maitland reported that they would like to do a project around Cyber
Bullying to raise awareness of the issue and help young people to get the support
they required.

All other Youth Councillors had nothing to report.
SUBMISSION FORMS
The following submissions had been made to the Youth Council;

1. GUEST SPEAKER Councillor Helen Kane, Leisure & Community Services
Portfolio Holder. To attend the next meeting on Tuesday 10 January 2017;

2. GUEST SPEAKER Emma Selby & Chyna Desveaux NHS NELFT Positive
Mental Health Project. To attend the next meeting on Tuesday 10 January 2017; and

3. That the members of the Young Essex Assembly attend a future meeting.
AGREED that Officers should confirm the requests.

BUSINESS FOR NEXT MEETING

The following items were raised for the next meeting;

1. Social Media — Instagram Sam Copeman to report;
2. Suggestion boxes — Louis Walton to report;

Items for consideration at future meetings:

Transport for young people;
Cyber Bullying — Toot Toot App;
Drug & Alcohol Misuse;

Stop cuts to the NHS;
Weapons in schools/colleges;
First Aid for young people; and
Bullying Awareness

ACTION — Marley to give Di details for a First Aid trainer.
ANY OTHER BUSINESS
Notices by Diane;

- Emotional Well Being & Mental Health was a massive topic and the Youth
Council has been working with the NELFT NHS service to deliver the MiLife
Roadshow, which talks about positive mental health. The Emotional Well
Being & Mental Health services were looking at developing a number of
digital projects over the next 6 months which included e-bulletin videos,
advertisement videos for the service and a large social media campaign
relating to resilience and self help. Emma and Chyna would be attending the
January meeting to talk about their work and how they could work with the
EFYC.

- Reminder - Dress code for the Christmas social on Tuesday 20 December
2016 was Christmas jumpers a unisex secret Santa gift.

Page 8 4



Epping Forest Youth Council Tuesday, 6 December 2016

10.

ACTION — All Youth Councillors to send food choices and dietary requirements to Di
for the Christmas social event.

ACTION — All Youth Councillors attending the Christmas social to bring a £5 secret
Santa (wrapped) gift for the lucky dip sack.

Notices by Louis;

- Social Media Campaign — Promotion of EFYC work and increasing the
following on social media sites via competitions to be discussed at the next
meeting;

- Suggestion Boxes - New lockable suggestion boxes had been purchased and
were to be installed in secondary schools in the district. Louis explained that
former Youth Councillors had developed the suggestion scheme idea as a
way for young people to communicate with the EFYC and inform them of any
concerns or issues which they would like to be address on their behalf;

- Transport - Reminder to all Youth Councillors that if help with transport to
meetings was required that Youth Councillors should contact Lou or Di by
5pm on Friday’s.

- Christmas social event - Tuesday 20" December;

- Training Programme for 2017 — This would be starting Tuesday 24 January
2016 with training on the role of a Youth Councillor and making the most of
meetings. The training programme had also been included in the weekly
EFYC diary.

ACTION — All Youth Councillors to find a suitable location for an EFYC suggestion
box to be installed.

ACTION - All Youth Councillors to design an A4 cover to promote the suggestion
box and encourage students to use it.

Notices by Gaby;

- Reminder of Attendance - By failing to attend at least 50% of scheduled
meetings, training, or working group meetings in any rolling six month period
unless their absence for a longer term had been agreed in advance by the
Youth Council. Reasons for absence must be advised to the Council Officers
in advance and there would be a warning limit of 60% . If a Youth Councillors
attendance dropped below 60% within a three month period then an
appropriate officer would advise the Youth Councillor accordingly.

Youth Councillor Notices;

Finlay reminded Youth Councillors of the two separate what's app groups used for
communication. One was for social conversations and one was for business related
conversations. He asked that the Youth Councillors to use the groups accordingly.

DATE(S) FOR NEXT MEETING(S)

To note that the next meeting will be held on Tuesday 10t January 2017 at 19:00 —
21:00 at the Civic Offices.

CHAIRMAN

Page 9 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Minute Iltem 1

Chair / Vice Chair for Full Youth Council Meetings

EFYC Meetings 2017

Tues 6 December Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Nina), Vice Chair (Finlay)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 2 or Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Epping. Everyone.
EFYC Uniform

Tues 10 January Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Finlay), Vice Chair (Samuel)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

Tues 7 February Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Samuel), Vice Chair (Christopher)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

Tues 7 March Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Christopher), Vice Chair (Blake)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

Tues 4 April Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Blake), Vice Chair (Oliver)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 2, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

Tues 2 May Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Oliver), Vice Chair (Raajveer)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

Tues 6 June Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Raajveer), Vice Chair (Marley)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

Tues 4 July Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Marley), Vice Chair (Belle)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

August 2017 - No Full Youth Council Meeting due to Summer Holidays

September TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Belle), Vice Chair (Zach)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

October TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Zach), Vice Chair (Adam)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

November TBC  Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Adam), Vice Chair (Suzannah)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

Page 71



December TBC  Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Suzannah), Vice Chair (Davin)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

EFYC Meetings 2018

January TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Davin), Vice Chair (Alex H)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

February TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Alex H), Vice Chair (Alex T)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

March TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Alex T), Vice Chair (Charley)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

April TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Charley), Vice Chair (Ashwin)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

May TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Ashwin), Vice Chair (Jude)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

June TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Jude), Vice Chair (Regan)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

July TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Regan), Vice Chair (Annabelle)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

August 2018 - No Full Youth Council meeting due to school holidays.

September TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Annabelle), Vice Chair (Abigail)
@ 19.00 —21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

October TBC Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Abigail), Vice Chair (Jessica)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

November TBC  Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Jessica), Vice Chair (Jacob)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

December TBC  Full Youth Council meeting. Chair (Jacob), Vice Chair (Maitland)
@ 19.00 — 21.00, Committee Room 1, Civic Offices, Epping.
Everyone. EFYC Uniform

Page 82




696B8d

You Are Hear: sound
and a sense of place

Listening Bench Installation in Epping

Sarah-Joy Maddeaux
Archivist / Project Officer

' i = iz J ® "
é iohery und iV _a Sy
ESSEX RECORD OFFICE

LOTTERY FUNDED Essex County Council

€ Way anully



6| obed

You Are Hear

* You Are Hear: sound and a sense of place
Is a three-year Heritage Lottery Funded
project run by the Essex Sound and Video
Archive at the Essex Record Office

« Aim: To digitise, catalogue, and share
recordings from the Archive and
encourage people to develop their sense
of place

Essex Record Office / Essex County Council



¢| abed

You Are Hear in Epping

* |nstallation of listening
benches across Essex:
showcasing recordings about
local area

* Bench in Epping to showcase
recordings made by BBC
Essex, Epping Forest District
Museum, and others

* |nstallation by summer 2017

Essex Record Office / Essex County Council



gl abed

You Are Hear in Colchester

* Recordings split into two themes:
— Colchester Castle
— Skipping in Castle Park

* Installed by Castle
in Castle Park

Essex Record Office / Essex County Council



g| abed

You Are Hear in Great Dunmow

* Recordings from Flitch Trial (BBC Essex
programme)

* |nstalled in Town
Square

Essex Record Office / Essex County Council



g| obed

You Are Hear in Kelvedon

* Recordings about the history of the area

— Including information
recordings

* |nstalled on
Packhorse Bridge

Essex Record Office / Essex County Council



6| obed

You Are Hear on Tour

» Two touring benches

— Essex Country Parks
— Public venues

— Currently at intu Lakeside and Cudmore Grove Country Park

I ing Benches | |
¥ = I riat il vou discovery
I EIRT T i s

* More general

recordings |
»  Prim Coppin on winter EssrmSiT. .

Essex Record Office / Essex County Council

e
L



0f abed

You Are Hear in Epping

* Looking for volunteers to:
— Review existing recordings in the Archive
— Select clips for the bench
— Edit audio into clips for the bench

— Decide on location of bench and help
organise installation

— Adopt bench long-term

Essex Record Office / Essex County Council



LT 9bed

sarahjoy.maddeaux@essex.gov.uk

www.essexrecordofficeblog.co.uk/you-are-hear/

facebook.com/EssexRecordOffice

@essexarchive

' i = iz J ® "
é iohery und iV _a Sy
ESSEX RECORD OFFICE

LOTTERY FUNDED Essex County Council



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	1 Confirmation of Chairman and Vice Chairman for the meeting
	3 You Are Hear Project


